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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler: * @ _(}%7

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Office of Telecommunications M = O

: Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 120132-TC Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 8490,

issued to SeaCoast Communications, L..L.C., for second-time violation of Rule 25-
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Docket No. 120133-TC Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. §109,
issued to JLR Communications, Inc., for second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161,

F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Docket No. 120134-TC Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 3221,
issued to Agent Alliance Corporation, for second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

No protests were received in response to Order No. PSC- 12-0374-PAA-TC issued on
July 20, 2012, Consummating Order No. PSC 12-0408-CO-TC was issued on August 13, 2012,
The companies listed above have not complied-with the PAA Order, therefore, the certificates

Earnhart at 413-6532 if you have-any questions.

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Robinson)
Office of Telecommunications (Earnhart)
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